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Mai Vang

From: Richard Kedrowski
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 9:54 AM
To: Mai Vang
Cc: Marcia Moermond; Joanna Zimny; Lisa Martin
Subject: 399 Blair Ave - Nyar Pwo
Attachments: Screenshot 2026-02-18 094755.png

Good morning Mai, 
 
Mr Pwo is down to seven vehicles on the property , including the Tow Truck. There are also two 
inoperable motorcycles. A couple of the vehicles appear operable, but the others are damaged and/ or 
missing parts. He also has a large amount of outside storage and debris throughout the property 
including auto parts, scrap metal, building materials, loose brick, ceramic tile, tools, barrels, oil drum, 
totes, and a metal-framed plastic tank. I was unable to attach photos for some unknown reason. I did put 
them in a Folder on the J: Drive. See attachment for File Info. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else that you need. 
 
Thanks, 
Dick  
 

 

Richard Kedrowski 
Supervisor 
DSI Inspector III 
Department of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-9141 Fax: 651-266-1919 
richard.kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 
 

  

 


